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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD B A08 ﬁ@@mw’“’
FROM: Robert D. Clark

Office of General Counsel

SUBJECT: Meeting in New York: PDLADLE

On 2 March 1978, the undersigned and Vasia Crmerkin of CI Staff mét '

band his wifemat the

apartment of Bernard MONCURE. There {iinitsang

in New York City with the defectoryiiEEan

B8Bout a first
mortgage on a New York City property of theirs located at 163 East 71st
Street, New York, New York, in favor of a devised facility nominee of

(- . |
the Agency ,kR/oush—Walker Company, 48 Alabama Street, S.V] ), Atlanta,
Georgia, for a recited indebtedness of $167,429.88. They signed 2 classified
document acknowledging that the devised facility is an instrumentality of
the United States Government. This document was witnessed in alias by

Mr. Gmerkin and the undersigned %egistered strenuous objections

to the "mortgage."
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“"Diff Files” for NARA 2025 Documents Release
JFK Assassination Records

This file highlights differences Notes:

between the 2025 release, and previous releases. Black text on a b_lue background ir}idcates c9ntent
that was previously redacted using black ink.

Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV.
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and
The Black Vault for their archiving work.

maryferrell.org _ Red: Newly revealed in 2025. I did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
dpenioge’s , Created by: x.com/hlywdufo
JFKdiffs:com

For Original Documents visit:
archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025



